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August 9, 2010

Eric G. Helphrey

Stockwell, Harris, Woolverton, & Muehl
1545 River Park Drive, #330

Sacramento, CA 95815-4616

RE: Tiffany Anderson

EMP: S.J. County Mosquito Control
DOI: 06/19/08

CLM: VE0700184

Dear Mr. Helphrey:

‘ I am in receipt of your letter dated July 29, 2010. Specifically in your letter you have
asked me to look at the QME report from Dr. Tabaddor.

As noted on page 10, Dr. Tabaddor felt Ms. Anderson has work restrictions precluding
running, jumping, and prolonged periods of standing, and should be allowed to rest 5

minutes after standing 20-30 minutes.

At the present time I believe Ms. Anderson is able to work without restrictions. I agree

with Dr. Tabaddor that she should probably not run or jump, »it thic ig. =0t saanisadnf
her occupation. I feel, however, that she can perform constant 15/10 wcTualley
.[ S wWoS -

I have released her to regular work, as she has done very well tour months following
partial lateral meniscectomy and microfracture of the medial femoral condyle. She was
last seen in this office on July 15, 2010, and I felt at that time she was fit to return to full

duty.
I have not violated Labor Code Section 139.3, and the contents of the report and bill are

true and correct to the best of my knowledge. This statement is made under penalty of
perjury in San Joaquin County, CA, dated 8-10-10.

Team Physicians for the University of the Pacific Tigers

and the Stockton Ports
4 ' 2488 North California Street *+ STOCKTON, CA 95204-5508 * TELEPHONE: (209) 948-3333
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Very sin%,

Gary T. Murata, M.D.
GTM/jaq
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